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Malave, Erin M.

From: Edward C. LaBrecque [ecl@phcpa.net]
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 9:07 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘Michael Caputi’

Subject: Address change

Please change the address of Smart Choice Cars, Inc (P10000002509) whose incorperation date was January
8, 2010 from ——
2824 Countryside Blvd Ste 326, Clearwater, Fl. 33781 to1945 Sunset Point Road Unit B, Clearwater fl 33765.

If you have any questions, please call us.

Edward (. Labrecque, (PA, PR
727-786-8228

This message contains informalion that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authonzed to recewve for the addressee).
you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the massage. If you have received the message in error,
please adwise the sendar by reply ana delete the message.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NGTICE: To comply with requiremenis imposed by the IRS. I inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication
{inciuding any attachment) is not mtended to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the internal Revenue Code or
promoting, marketing or recornmending to another parly any transaction or matter addressed in this commumcation (including any attachment).
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